UNITED NATIONS

Diatr‘irﬂ )
ECONOMIC CENERAL
AND YRR

" ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
| Bighth Session . . -
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWo HUNDRED AND THIRD MEETING

Held et Headquarters, New York, '
on Thursdey, 9 April 1953, at 10.5Q a.m.

. Appointment of a member of the Drug Supervieory Body
(£/cNy7/250/Rev.1, E/CN.7/250/Rev.1/Corr.1) "~
Arrlnualiil\;'eﬁgxftg of govemmnts made pursuapt f'f'o’article 2l of
the 1931 Coavention, as amended by the 1946 Protocol (E/NR.1949/97,
¥ /NR.1949/98; E/NR.1949/107-112, E/NR.1949/120; E/NR.1950/98;.."
. E/NR.1950/101, E/NR.1950/105-11%; E/NR.1951/1-108, E/NR.195%/110-112;
¢ . E/NR.1951/Susmery) v

e

PRESENT:

c’hé.irmém: | Mr rRABASA Mexico | N
Rapporteur: "My, NIKOLIC Yugoslavie . .

53-10371



E/CN.7/SR.203
English o
Page 2

PRESENT: {continued)

Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mrs
Mr.
Mr.,

Members:

Mr.
Mr.

Also'present; Mr.
Mrl
Mr.

SHARMAN
CHI-KWEI LIANG
EZZAT

VATLLE ,
KRISENAMOORTHY
ARDALAN -
KRUYSSE |

. KOWALCZYK -
OR

ZOKOV

WALKER
'MORLOCK
GIRETTI

"van MUYDEN
MAY

Representative of o specialized agency:

Mr.
Secretariat: Mr,
Mr.

WOLFF

HUANG =~
CELINSKI

Canada
China
Egypt
France
India
Iran :

--Netherlands

Polahd
Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland

‘Unitedysfates of America

Observer for Italy
Observer for Switzerland
Permanent Central Opium Board

World Health Organization
(WHO ) :

“Division of Narcotic Drugs

Secretary of the Commission




E/CN.T/SR.203
English
Page 3

- APPOINTMENT OF A MZER OF THE DRUG SUPERVISORY BODY (E/CN.7/250/Rev.l,
E/CN.7/250/Rev,1/Corr.1} “

The "CHAIRMAN ‘drew attention to doduments E/CN,7/250/Rev.l and
E/CN.7/250/Rev.1/Corr.1, and asked whether members wiched to resffirm the
recomperdetion mede by the Cormission at its third session that the term of office
of the mermber to be elected to the Drug Supervigory Body should be five years.

The Commissiqp upheld its cdeecision by 13 votes to none, with no abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN called for nominations and said, that, in accordance with
rule 62 of the rules of procedure of the functional comuissions of the Economic
and Social Council, the election would be decided by.secret ballot, ‘

~ Mr. MORLOCK (United States of America) nominated Mr. Sharman«(Canada),
who had represented the Commission on the Drug Supervisory Body since l9h8 in-
an able and efficient manner, for re-election to that body. .

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Mexico, Mr. OR (Turkey)
and r. VAILILE (Franée) supported that nomination, .
A vote was taken by secret ballot.
At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr, Krishnamoorthy (India) and Mr. Or
(Turkey) scted as tellers, | ;
Number of ballol DPaDerS...eeseesescracsecsdd

l:n\’alid ballot."-.onu....nottd000300‘0'.0'0' 10.
Number Of V&lid ballO'tB...-.......n....-a-.lz . .
Number of valid votes CaSteessvorrenssruralld -

Required majori‘by“u...”.-...un...on*-‘ 7

Bumber of votes cbtained:
Mr, Sharman (Canada) .eeeeseeresevessl?
Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Sharman (Canada) was re-elected

a merber of the Drug Supervisory Body.

Mr, MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board), Mr, EZZAT (Egypt),
the CHATRMAN, speaking as representative of Mexico, and Mr. OR (Turkey)
congratulated Mr. Sharman on his re-election and paid a tribute to his competence

as a member of the Supervisory Board.



E/CN.T/8R.203
English -
Page 4

Mr. SHARMAN -fCanada) thanked the members of the Commission for having
re-elected him to the Drug Supervisory Body and 'said that he would do his best

to continue to deserve their confideunce.

. ANNUAL REPORTS OF GOVERMMENTS MADE PURSUANT TO. ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1931 CONVENTION,
AS AMENDED BY THE 1946 PROTOCOL (Z/NR.IS49/97, E/MR.1949/98, E/NR.1949/107-112,
E/IR.1949/120; E/NR.1950/98, E/NR.1950/101, E/NR.1950/105-11k; E/NR.1951/1-108,
E/NR.1951/110-112; E/NR.1951/Summary)

Mr. VAILIE (France) drew attention to the blanks left in the annual
reports for 1950 on Seychelles (E/NR.1950/28),'the Gambia (BE/NR.1950/69),
Ruanda-Urundi (E/NR.1950/77), St. Vincent (E/NR.1550/79), Grenada (E/NR.1950/91),
the Virgin Islands (E/NR.1950/100), and the annual report for 1951 on
Ruanda-Urundi (E/NR.1951/51), and wondered whether it was not a waste of time
to print such reports,

Referring to the annual report for 1951 submitted by the Government of
Iran (E/NR.1951/68), he drew attention to the statement under section II A.l.c
vhich seemed to conflict with the statement in Section V.1, He presumed that
the former statement referred to drug addicts only. He wondered whether the

treatment mentioned under Section XII was compulsory or voluntary.

Mr. ESFANDIARY (Iran) said that the French representative was correct
in thinking that no narcotic drug had béen coﬁfiécéﬁedffroﬁ”a;drug‘addict‘1n
Iran during the period covered by the 'gnnual report for 1951;.'As regards the
second guestion, any drug addict who so wished could bbtain e&pert treatment
in hospitals designated by the Government forAtﬁat purpose,

The CHAIRMAN thought that the attention of Governments might be
called to the need for giving all the information requested in the forms
submitted to them. | ’

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) péinted out that the administrations of
the countries mentioned in the French represéntative!s statement were small and
had a great deal of work to do., It frequently happened that there was no drug
addiction or drug problem in those countries and the comments in their reports

were therefore brief. He would, however, draw the attention of the

adnministrations concerned to the remarks which had been mede.



E/CN.7/SR.203
English
Page 5

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) pointed out that under the heading “Laws and
Regulations™ the report for 1951 submitted by the AustraL;an‘GOVernment
(E/NR.1951/45) stated that the use of heroin or any preparations thereof in
any patent or proprietary medicines prepared for sale in the State of Victoria
was prohibited, However, the Australian Government had stated in 1952, in
correspondence between the Department of External Affairs at Canberra and the
Drug Supervisory Body at Geneva, that the high consumption of heroin in
Australia appeared to Le due, among other causes, to (1) the consumption of
reserve stocks, and (2) the extensive use of heroin and morphine in preparations
and that, until the end of 1951, most States of Australia permitted the use of
leas than O,1 per cent of heroin in preparations which were not controlled
under State law, It had also been stated that as from 1 January 1952, the -
State of Vlctoria had prohibited the use of heroin in patent or proprietary’

- medlcines, while in Queensland and South Australis heroin or preparations
conta;ning heroin could not be supplied without a doctor's prescription. On

the other hand, in New South Wales, where a large percentage of heroin
preparations was manufacturéd, such preparations were still uncontrolled and

the Commonwealth Government was not légally empowered to prevent such manufacture.

Australie was a signatory to the 1931 Convention and under article 15
undertook to take all neéessary legislative or other measures in order to
give effect #ithin its territories to the provisions of thet Convention,

As'had beén pointed out at previocus sessions of the Commission, and
confirmed Sy the Secretariat, the 1331 Convention contained no provisions .
or exemptions which permitted heroin to reach the public, either in pure form
or mixed with other ingredients, except upon professional prescription.
Similerly, the 1925 Convention did not exempt any type of heroin preparation
from that requirement. ,

Australis wes acting in complete good faith, but the statement that the’
Government of that country was not legally empowered to prevent the manufacture
of a drug raised the point of that country's obligations under the Conventions.
He referred more particularly to those preparations which reached the public
~withot prescription rather than to the manufacture .of such prepayations,



E/CK.7/SR.203
English
Page 6

He then quoted a report of & broadcast on the danger of 1nferior arugs
(Radio-Australla News, 25 Nbvember 1952) Whlcb in his opinion, showed that
legialative difficulties were lnvolved

The sztuation as regards herozn‘was, however, not completely out of
control since »he Federal Government of Australla, as the signatory to the
1931 Convention, issued licences for the importation of that drug 1nto
Australia and in addition was reqplred under article 10 of that Conventlon to
furnish an official letter of request to the 6overnment of the country from
which it was proposed to import,’and to indicate the goverument departument to
which the drug was consxgned

In view of the fact that the Federal Government of Australze was at the
present time making a detailed investigation of the high consumption of certain
narcotic drugs, including her01n within ita borders, he thought the Commission -~
might wish to ‘draw that Government's attention to the necessity for ensuring
that heroin did not reach the public, without profesa;qnal prescription, in.
preparations wﬁicb were not exempted from any such requirement under the terms

of the international narcotic Conventions.,

( Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) sald that there had been
an exchange of correspondence between the, Permanent Central Opium Board and
the Supervisory Body on the one hand and the Government of Australia on the other,
concerning the matter Jjust raised by the Canadian representative, However, as it
was concerned with government leglslatlon, the Narcotlcs Cammlssion rather than
the PCOB was the approprlaue body to ‘take actlon, if it thought fit to.do so..

The C}mmvm suggested that the section in the Swmary of Anmual
Repofts of Goveruments for 1951‘which related to illicit traffic should be
postponed until the Commission reached item 7 of its agenda which concefned
that subject.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the section
relating to illicit treffic in the summary of annual reports for 1951 contained
a series of false and slanderous statements taken from the report submitted by

the Kuomintang group, which were directed against the Chinese Pecple's Republic

-



E/CN.T/SR,203
English
Page T

and the Soviet Union. As they were entirely groundless there was no point in
refuting them, The Soviet Union continued to submit information to the
appropriate bodies in accordance with the 1925 and 1931 Conventions. Siqilar
charges had been made on earlier occasions and had been refuted by the USSR
representatives in the Narcotics Commission and the Economic and Social Council,
and elsewhere by the authorities of the Chinese Peoplefs Republic, Since its
institution, that Republic had waged a determined campéign against oplum‘smoking
and narcotic drugs; regulations hed been issued forbidding the smoking of
opium and governing the control of drugs, Documents E/2233 of 22 May 1952
eontained statementa‘refuting the false charges of the Kuomintang group and
others; he requested the Secretariat to have it circuleted to ell members_of

‘the Commission in the appropriate langusces. Members of the Commission were also
familiar with the statement from the Central People's Goverrnment of the People's
Republic of Chine contained in document SOA (109){04) of 11 July 1952, which
indicated the strict measures the Government had teken to suppress illicit
traffic in narcotie drugs. In the opinion of the USSR delegation the secretariax
had committed e hostile act towards thet Government in allowing slanderous
statements of the kind to which he had referred to appear in United Nations
documents. It therefore proposed that all such references should be deleted from
E/MR.1951/Swmary now before the Commission and that document E/NR. 1951/101 should
be removed from the records., The same should apply to the references to the
smuggling into Japan of heroin alleged to have come from China (page 46 of
E/NR.1951/Summary) and to other false statements contained in the sections of

the document which summarized the reports on the United States and Hong Kong.

Mr. LIANG (China) announced his intention of speaking on the subject
of 1llicit traffic when that item of the agenda came up for discussion but _
wished to state in the meantime that the reports from the National Government

of China vere correct.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) proposed that, in accordance with the
Chairmen's suggestion, discussion of all matters relating to illicit traffic
should bé postponed until asgenda item 7 was reached, In the meantiﬁe, hovever,



E/CN.7 /SR.203
English’
Page 8

he wished to ask whether the Secretariat had any right to refuse to-circulate .
a report submitted by a signatory to the current Conventions. ' Concerning the
USSR representative's reference to the section on Hong Kong in the 1951 summary,
he\wgs unable to, trace anj slanderous remarks relating to-the People!s Republic
oﬁ'Ching in that section.

, - Mr, HUANG (Secretarlax), replying to the United Kingdom representative,
'Asaid that under article 21 of the 1931 Convention, the Secretary-General of the
United Natans was required to communicate the reports in question to the parties

to thevCon?ention,

B Mr ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), answering the
United Kingdom representative, said that the deletion he had pronosed related
to references to Chinese territory in the section of the summary which concerned

Hong Kong.

Mr. WALKER (United Klngdom) said that he would answer that point when
the agenda item on illicit traffic was discussed, ‘

'The CHAIRMAN announced that he would put to the vote the United
Kingdom representative's proposal to. postpone any discussion on illicit traffic
until item 7 was considered by the.Commission,

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that his
proposal had priority as it related to the deletion of parts of a document which
was now being discussed by the Commission, 'Hé would participate in the
discussion on illicit traffic when that item came before the Commissiod, -

Mrs. KDWALCZYK (Poland) supported the observations made by the USSR
representative. As he had indicated, the Central People's Government of the
Chinese People's Republic had teken comprehensive measures to suppress opium
smoking and had nationalized the production of narcotic drugs in ordér to
control uhem. In doing so, it had acted in accordance with.the desires of the
Chinese people who had long suffered from the policies of the Japanese aggressors



E/CN.7/8R.203

English
Page 9

and the Kuomintang group which had allowed profits to be made on the'sale of'
opium and done nothing to prevent its evil effects upon the population. The
passages from the Summary of Annual Reports for 1951 %o which the USoR |
representative had referred seriously detracted from the 1mportance of that

document,

The CHAIRMAN acknowledged the fact that the USSR proposal related to
a document now before the Commission but pointed out that in‘approving its
agenda, the Commission had decided to have a separate item for the'quéstion of
11licit traffic. In accordance with that decision, his ruling was that the '
United Kingdom proposal should be put to the vote first. ‘ ‘

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTIY (India) understood that the issue now before the
Commission was one of procedure and would not prejudice the right of members to
discuss any points raised in connexion with illicit traffic when that subject

came up for discussion,

The CHAIRMAN said the Indilan representative!s understanding was

correct.

Mr, ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) challenged the
Chairmants ruling., His proposal was thet the references he had mentioned. should
be deleted before document E/NR.1951/Swmary was discussed. Their deletion
or retention would affect his vote on the document as & whole; his proposal.
ghould thérefore be congidered first,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR representative's challenge to

the ruling of the Chair,
The USSR representativets challenge to the ruling of the Chair was rejectea

by 10 votes to 2, Wlth 2 avbstentions,

The CHAIRMAN explained that he had abstained Irom voting because he had
felt that it would be inappropriate for him to participate in a vote on &
challenge to his ruling.



E/CN.7/SR.203 .
English .
Page 10

He put to the vote the United Kingdom proposal that the guestion of
deletinZ certain parts of the summary (E/NR.1951/Sunma¥y)-should be postponed
until the Cormisgsion dlscus ed the chapter on 1111cit traffic in conaunctlon
with itenm 7. - a D )

‘ThenUnited'Kingdom proposal was adopted by 11 votes t6 2, with 1 -

abstention,

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) said he had abstained from voting on
the United Kingdom proposal because as formulated prior to the voting it
referred not only to the postponement of the discussion of thé‘chapter on
illicit traffic but also to the-USSR proposal “to make certain deletions in
the document and therefore to be consistent with his vote ‘on the challenge to -
the Chairment's ruling he had been compelled to abstain from voting on the

United Kingdom proposal.

In reply to Mr. ‘VAILLE-(Prance), the CHAIRMAN said that the summary
of annual reports of Governments (E/NR,1951/Summary) would be discussed chapter
by chepter.

Laws and Publications

In reply to Mr. VAILLE (France), the CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat
had received no further information with regard to Pakistani legislation in

respect of oplum smoklng.

In reply to Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslav1a), the CHAIRMAN said that Ireland
had dep051ted an 1nstrument of acceptance of. the 1948 Protocol with the
Secretariat on 11 August 1952,

Administration .

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) said that there was one p01nt in connexion with
the United- Kingdom report whlch was not mentloned in tne summary. In the
report, United Kingdom exports of narcotic drugs were llsted by countrles
except in the case of Australla Wnere its exports were glven accordlng to the
individual provinces of Australla lmportln “the drugs._ lat p01nt was

partlcularly 1ntere5u1nb to hlm in view of his prev1ous remarks on the situation



E/CK.7/SR.203
English
Page 11

in Australia. ¥He aesumed thet the import licences for narcotic drugs were
signed by the Federal Government of Australia, that is to say, the Govermment
.’of‘the country, Party to the Convention concerned.

Mr, WALKER (United Kingdom) eaid that 1t had been the practice far
some time to llst such exports to Australia by provinces. He would howsver
inguire further 1nto the situation. Tt wes his impression that a letter of
reccmmendation wae 1ssued by the Australian Government but he did not know who
signed the actual import certificate.

Drug Addiction

"¢ Mr. VAILLE (France) drew attention to the summary of the United
Kingdom report stating that during 1951 seizurss of hemp had shown en increase
over the previous years, that the majority of hemp users appeared to be between
20 and 30 years of are and that addiction to synthetic drugs was increasing.

He cltsd 1in that connexion the percentage of addicts using pethidine and
dlacetylmorphine as well as the'figﬁres for sddicts using methadone and
phenadoxone. He wondered whether there had been any changes in the situation.

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) sald that during 1952 seizures of hemp
had continued to occur but had shovn 8 slight decresse., There had been no
significant chanpge in the age of persons addicted to hemp or in the number of
persons addicted to synthetic drugs. He pointed out that synthetic drug addicts
accounted for a very smell part of the total and cohséquently gn increase or
deerease of one or two addicts to gynthetic drugs would be reflected by &
deceptive change in the percentage figure.

In reply to Mr. VATLLE (Frence), Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) said that the
figures for young persons addicted to narcotics in Canada had remained
approximately the sams in 1952 as they had been in 1951,

In reply to Mr. EZZAT (Egypt), the CHAIRMAN, speaking as the
repregentative of Msxico, sald that in Mexico merihuana addicts wers subjected
to treatmesnt involving not gradual but total disintoxicatinn followed Dby e
veriod of intensive nutrition. Persons eddicted to alkalolds, however, were

subjected to gradual disintoxicaetion.



E/CN.T/8R,203
mnglish -
Page 12

Mr, VAILLE (France) drew attention to the commendebly frank statement

in the swummary of the Indonesian report (page 21) which stated that "in view
of the mesgre results obtained in the treatment of addicts in the country, the
fight against addiction may be called pnst hope, and the only hope seems to
lie in combating %he iliicit traffic, for waich the co-operation of all countries
is reqwived”, Taat shatement cioos'y showed how dmportant it was for all
counzfiee o participete molehraviculy in coabating the traffiec, .

Cwiendng B the suwwery of tae regoch a Aleu ‘yage 22), he expressed
suszfﬁeia; the gituaiion whica it described, Apparently the use of narcotic
dzuves wes Legal In that terricory. He wondered whether opium smoking was also

Pt e
pevad Lizd,

1) WATEER fUnfted Kiagdom) thought thet cortain persons were
peovakly orsnerized to ohwin ukewsls droge from a licenced dealer in

convan.ca with medicael cave,

Uhe SIIATRAN Arcw abtbentica o the statement on Aden appearing on
pege A0 97 the suauex s 3/NLipbi/swziary) whieh stated that "opium smoking is
not pichihited, The importation and sale of opium and dangerous drugs is
controlled by the Dangerous Drugs Ordinance, 1942, Opium is imported only
by the Govermment in quantities which will suffice to meet the needs of addicts
as pernitted by the Director'of Medical Services, The retain price of oplum
is fixed by the Government; there is only one licenced dealer.”

Mr, LZZAT (Egypt) questioned the wording of the first paragraph of
the suwmary of the Indoneg’an report (page 21) which stated that "Most of the
addiqty were over 35 yearz of uge, and the annual report points out that,
notyithstanding their habit of smoking oplum for decades, many of them attain
a ripe oid age." That mizhi be construed as an argument in favour of opium
smoking.

Mr, VAILLE (France) noted the flgures in the summary of the report
of the Japanese Government on addiction among young persons., He wondered what

WHO's views were on youthful addicts and whether there was any explanation for
thelir addiction,



Bnglish
Page 13

PN
'0...

Mr. WOLFF {Worlﬁ Health Organization} said he had the impression :
"that at the present time 1ncreasing attentxon was being paid to thg use of ;
drugs by young persons, Disappointing reports on the situation had been
publighed in the last few years particularly in the Uhlted States, In that
‘5country the situation appeared to have improVed as a result of energetic
legal and’ therapeutic measures taken promptlj by that Government to meet the
threat. In addition to the fact that Governments were giving more attention
to the problem and that more data were now being reported, the situation
had also been affected by the Second World War, which had increased the
difficulties of youth in adjusting to their enviromment and at times had
resulted in :'a‘\ décréa.se in the standerds of education, :
He waa optimistic about the situation inasmuch as effective measures
for éombaiing thé.evil were known to Governments which, if taken, would bring
about an improvement in the situation, He pointed out that & similar problem.
had arisen as the aftermath of World War I. It was essential however that
measurea should be taken promptly if results were to be achieved and he doubted
whether heretofore all Governments had_pcted,with sufficlent speed and energy.
with regérd to the,general question of treatment he pointed out that
many raports‘erroneously daséribéd as "treatment" procedures which could only
be described as the fxrst steps in a programme of treatment.. It was essential
to remember that the process o6f disintoxication was only the beginning of
treatment, It could be brought about gradually - which for many
reasons wes not the most desirable way - or without delay, .if the physical
condmtion of the patient permitted:; The essential treatment for an addict,
however was psychotherapy, vhich was very eostly and in most Instances. required
individual care, Some attempt at nass treatment had been made, but that was
possible only in certain conditions, In his view a course of treatument over
a period of six months would be the most satisfactory. The United States was
currently achieving much better results than it had two decades earlier, chiefly
as a result of the specialized hospitals which had been es*abliahed for the
treatment of drug addicts, where the patients received both individual and maSS
psychotherapy. , ‘ : '
He drew attention to the distinction between the word “oure” and the word
"treatment" In his view a8 drug &ddict could be called cured only if he had
been free from drug addiction for e period of not ‘less than three years. Even



E/CN.T/dR,203 - -
English
Page 14

at that stage he would be inclined to call him only potentially cured. As in
most instanées, however, the data concerning treatment given in the annual
reports of Governments referred only to- the digintoxication of the patienx he
thought they @34 not represent a therapsutic result.

Mr, MORLOCK (United States of America) said that further informatim
on the situation in the United States with regard to addiction among young
persons would appear in the 1952 annual report.

Control of International Trade

v Mr NIKDLIC (YugoslaV1a) drew attentlon to the fact ‘that the summary
of the reports from Denmark, In&one31a and Greece contained information on
imports and exports which did not in his view properly relate to the control
of 1nternational trade and whlle useful might more appropriately have been
inserted elsewhere in the report

Mr. HUANG (Secreuariat) agreed that the sectlon on the control of .
international trade in the 10h9 form of annual reports contained no question
on quantltles of narcotlc drugs imported or exported. On the contrary,
the chapter dealt malnly with the organization and operation of control
machinery, namely, the authorities issuing import and export certificates
and the like. Many annual rgports, however, dii not. give any information on
thosé points. | .

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) saw the Secretariatts difficulty but still
Telt thet information on imports and exports should be inserted elsewhere in
the summary,

Mr VAILLE (France) referred to the statement on the diversion of
&rugs in 1951 Four thousand ampoules of Dolosal, a trade name for pethidine,
had been ordered from France, but only 5,200 ampoules had been received, the
rest having éisappeared between Marseilles and Saigon, The police had
invesgtigated the case and had discovered the lost drugs at Djibouti. The
thieves, who had stoien a case of medicaments had been unaware of the value of
their loot as néither_theyvnor the person receiving the stolen goods had realized



E/CN.7/6R.203
English
Page 15

that narcotic drugs were contained in the case, despite the special labels
on the packages, The ampoules had been recovered by the police.

Mr. NIKCLIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the case related to illicit
national traffic and should be inserted under that chapter.

Mr, VAILLE (France) pointed out that originally it had been a matter
of licit trade between nations., When the report was made, the authorities had
not known what had happened to the 800 ampoules lost en route, and it was for
that reason that the information had been included under the chapter on control
of international trade,

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m,

e2/k a.m.





